
 This agenda was posted at City Hall located at 1480 Main Street, St. Helena, CA 94574 by 9:00 PM Friday 10 /03/ 2014 
 – Senior Management Analyst Kathy Robinson. 

Tree Committee Members: 
Susann Ortega-Chair 

Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 
Edie Kausch 

Kacey Stotesbery 
Carol Troy 

Susan Allen-Alternate 
 

AGENDA 
ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 

ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 
1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 

Regular Meeting – Thursday, October 9, 2014 
3:30 pm – 5:00 pm 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. April 10, 2014 
B. June 26, 2014 – Special 
C. July 10, 2014 
D. August 14, 2014  
E. September 11, 2014 – Special 
F. September 11, 2014 
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 
the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Act, the Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not 
described on the agenda. 

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee.  

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  
A. 842 Hunt Avenue – the City needs to remove an Oak tree that is pushing up neighbor’s sidewalk 

and growing under the house foundation.   
B. 290 Pope Street – the City needs to remove a Redwood tree that is too close to Flood Wall and 

threatens to damage the wall.  

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Discussion of proposed removal of City acacia trees on Bieber Road. 
B. Reviewing proposed removal of trees and landscape plan for 1915 Main St. (Grandview property).  
C. Discussion on the recent tree removal at Magnolia Oaks subdivision and review of pruning and 

landscape plan for Phase 3. 
D. Review the Proposed Tree Ordinance Revision PowerPoint Presentation and quick facts brochure 

that the Tree Committee has prepared for presentation to City Council at a future council meeting. 
 

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 

    
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on November 13, 2014.       
       



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Regular Meeting - Thursday, April 10, 2014 

3:30 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Edie Kausch, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin, Carol Troy and Susan Allen. 
Absent: None. 
Staff: City Arborist Jim Haller, and Senior Management Analyst Kathy Robinson 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. March 13, 2013;  
 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Kausch seconded by Committee Member 
Carlin, and unanimously carried.  

 
3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 

the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: No public comment received.  
 

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: Committee received report from City Arborist. 
 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. 1888 Madrona. 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Stotesbery to approve root trees and 
stake existing fruitless olives, deny plant fruitless olive, and strike plant flowering 
groundcovers as Tree Committee has no jurisdiction, seconded by Committee Member 
Kausch, and unanimously carried. 
  

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Remove discuss Heritage tree on Palmer drive. 

 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred.  
 



 
B. Discussion General Plan tree related issues.  

 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred.  
 

C. Tree ordinance revisions continued. 

Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 
D. Tree Report to city Council. 

Committee Action: Discussion occurred.  
 
   

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 

 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on May 8, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 Main 
Street, St. Helena, CA.        
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Special Meeting - Thursday, June 26, 2014 

3:30 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Edie Kausch, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin, Carol Troy. 
Absent: Susan Allen. 
Staff: Interim City Clerk Cindy Black, City Arborist Jim Haller. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. None.  
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 
the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: None.  
  

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: None 
 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. None.  

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
A. Discuss draft Tree Ordinance. 

 
Committee Action: Discussion occured. 
 

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 

 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on July 10, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 Main 
Street, St. Helena, CA.        



 
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Regular Meeting - Thursday, July 10, 2014 

3:30 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Edie Kausch, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin, Susan Allen. 
Absent: None 
Staff: Interim City Clerk Cindy Black, City Arborist Jim Haller. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. None.  
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 
the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: None.  
  

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: None. 
 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. 1141 Paulson Court 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Kausch to approve removal and 
replacement with 24” box removal by October 1, 2014 and replacement by December 30, 2014  
seconded by Committee Member Allen, and unanimously carried.  

B. 1576 Voorhees Circle 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Stotesbery to allow Arborist to 
remove tree and replacement to be determined by City Arborist with applicant paying cost 
approve removal of three trees with conditions seconded by Committee Member Kausch, and 
carried 4 to 1.  

 



 
 

C. Corner of Chiles and Pope 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Carlin to not approve applicant 
request for removal seconded by Committee Member Troy, and carried 3-2.  Upon motion of 
Committee Member Stotesbery to approve removal of live oaks by City Arborist but will 
allow planting of mitigated trees that are helpful to wildlife with timing to be determined by 
arborist, seconded by Committee Member Kausch. Carried 4 to 1.  

 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
 

A. Discuss draft Tree Ordinance. 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 
 

B. Discuss summary of Tree Committee report to Council. 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occured. 
 

C. Idea's for Educating citizens regarding purpose of Tree Committee. 
 
Committee Action: None. 
 
 

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
 

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on July 10, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 Main 
Street, St. Helena, CA.        
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin-Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Regular Meeting - Thursday, August 14, 2014 

3:30 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin, Edie Kausch and Susan Allen. 
Absent: Carol Troy. 
Staff: PW Director Debby Hight, and Senior Management Analyst Kathy Robinson 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. April 10, 2014;  
 

Committee Action: No Action.  Bring back. 
 

B. April 24, 2014 – Special;  
 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Stotesbery  seconded by Committee Member 
Carlin, and unanimously carried.  
 

C. May 8, 2014;  
 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Kausch  seconded by Committee Member 
Stotesbery, and unanimously carried. 
  

D. May 21, 2014 – Special;  
 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Carlin  seconded by Committee Member 
Stotesbury, and unanimously carried.  
 

 
3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 

the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: No public comment received.  

 

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 



 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: No comment. 

 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. 1554 & 1550 Voorhees. 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Stotesbury to allow City Arborist to 
remove Mimosa (Silk Tree) and replacement of type of tree and relocation to be determined 
by City Arborist with applicant paying for cost seconded by Committee Member Carlin , and 
unanimously carried. And applicant to pay for it. 

B. 1221 Spring Brook St. 

Committee Action: Stotesbery recused. Upon motion of Committee Member Kausch to allow 
removal of Mexican palm tree and replacement location to be determined by Arborist in 
right-of-way, and replacement tree to be a minimum 15 gallon and replanted within 6 months 
of removal seconded by Committee Member Allen, and unanimously carried. 

C. 201 Pope Street. 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Stotesbery to remove the tress in as 
set out in the application with condition that the City Arborist brings the committee plan for 
replanting the trees prior to removal Wappo Park picnic area and dog park to north side of 
park seconded by Committee Member Carlin, and unanimously carried. 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
 

A. Committee review of land use subdivision plans for 1837 Pine Street. 
 
Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Stotesbery recommendation of tree 
committee to remove the storm water tank out of the drip line of the existing fig tree, that any 
hardscape located within a drip line of any existing tree must be permeable, and overall the 
plan should include more drought tolerate landscaping, seconded by Committee Member 
Carlin, unanimously carried  
 

B. Discussion of Caltrans Replacement Tree Plan on Highway 29.  
 
Committee Action: discussion occurred. To come back to committee with more clarification 
from Arborist Haller. 
 

C. Magnolia Oaks protected tree management follow up for Phase III. 
 

Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

D. Discussion of proposed revised Tree Ordinance. 

Committee Action: No discussion occurred.  
 
   

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
 

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 



 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on  September 11, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 
Main Street, St. Helena, CA.        

 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

Tree Committee Members: 
Susann Ortega-Chair 

Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 
Edie Kausch 

Kacey Stotesbery 
Carol Troy 

Susan Allen-Alternate 
 

MINUTES 
ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 

ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 
1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 

Regular Meeting - Thursday, September 11, 2014 
3:30 pm 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin, Edie Kausch and Susan Allen. 
Absent: None. 
Staff: City Arborist Jim Haller and Senior Management Analyst Kathy Robinson 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. None. 
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of 
interest to the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should 
provide his or her name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions 
imposed by the Brown Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on 
matters not described on the agenda. 

 Committee Action: No public comment received.  

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of 
general interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may 
request that items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown 
Act prohibits any other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: No action, committee received comments from Jim Haller. Lost tree 
at Miley Park. Stonebridge park, locust has damage. Committee received comment from Kellie 
Carlin, hazardous trees at school can Jim inform city. 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. 1777 Main Street. 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Stotesbery to deny removal of 
trees but recommends root collar examination and allow for tree pruning, seconded by 
Committee Member Kausch, and unanimously carried. 

  



 

B. 465 Main Street. 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Carlin to approve pistachio 
tree with an alternate recommendation of a London plain tree, seconded by Stotesbery,  
and unanimously carried. 

C. 2101 Spring Street. 

Committee Action: No action taken as applicant withdraws application. 

             D.  1746 Madrona 

Committee Action: Upon motion of Committee Member Kausch to retroactively 
approve planting and pruning, seconded by Committee Member Stotesbery, carried 4 to 
1. 
 
 

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
 

A. 1915 Main Street. 
  
Committee Action: discussion occurred. 
 

B. Discussion of of vendors parking under street  
 
Smoke stack not in way of the trees. 
 
Public Comments: Pam Simpson, clear that is not smoke, exhaust is steam, not a fire. No 
issuing moving the truck. This is La Prima to sell pizza.  
 
Committee Action: discussion occurred.  
 

C. Discussion of proposed revised Tree Ordinance 
 

Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 
 
 

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
 

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   
 
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the 

Tree Committee on  October 9, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located 
at 1480 Main Street, St. Helena, CA.        

 
         

Kathy Robinson 
        Tree Committee Secretary 



 
Tree Committee Members: 

Susann Ortega-Chair 
Kellie Carlin- Vice Chair 

Edie Kausch 
Kacey Stotesbery 

Carol Troy 
Susan Allen-Alternate 

 
MINUTES 

ST. HELENA TREE COMMITTEE 
ST. HELENA CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 

1480 MAIN STREET, ST. HELENA 
Special Meeting - Thursday, September 11, 2014 

2:30 pm 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Susann Ortega, Kacey Stotesbery, Kellie Carlin, and Susan Allen. 
Absent: Edie Kausch 
Staff: City Arborist Jim Haller and Senior Management Analyst Kathy Robinson 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. None.  
 

3. PUBLIC FORUM: An opportunity for the public to directly address the Committee on items of interest to 
the public that are not listed on the agenda. Any person addressing the Committee should provide his or her 
name and address, and limit comments to five minutes. Because of restrictions imposed by the Brown 
Committee may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not described on the 
agenda. 

 Committee Action: None.  
  

4. REPORTS BY STAFF AND COMMITTEE: Reports by staff and/or committee on items of general 
interest. Brief questions for clarification may be posed and answered, and Committee may request that 
items be placed on a future agenda. Except under certain circumstances, the Brown Act prohibits any 
other discussion or action by the Tree Committee. 

 Committee Action: None 
 

5. PERMITS TO BE DISCUSSED:  

A. None.  

6. SCHEDULED MATTERS: 
 

A. Discuss draft Tree Ordinance. 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 
 

7. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING:   
 

A. Committee to decide which items to place on agenda for next meeting. 
 
Committee Action: Discussion occurred. 

   



 
8. ADJOURNMENT: A motion will be in order to adjourn to a regularly scheduled meeting of the Tree 

Committee on October 9, 2014 at 3:30 P.M. in the main conference room of City Hall located at 1480 Main 
Street, St. Helena, CA.        
 
        Kathy Robinson 

        Tree Committee Secretary 
 



















From: Pam Simpson
To: Kathy Robinson
Cc: Jim Haller
Subject: RE: Tree Committee
Date: Friday, September 12, 2014 6:27:49 PM

Hi Kathy:  I have some new information regarding the Grandview project that
I thought would be of interest to the Tree Committee and I would appreciate
your passing this on to the members. 

Many of the trees taken from the Grandview were actually replanted at
Corison Winery.  Five trees, including two Canary Island Date Palms, tagged
for tear-down, were salvaged from the Grandview, rescued and relocated to
their driveway entrance.

There were other trees replanted to another site but I don't have that
information currently.  You can view the trees relocation project on the
Corison Winery facebook page at https://www.facebook.com/CorisonWinery

It looks like it was a fascinating project!  Thank you!!

Pam Simpson
CEO/President
St Helena Chamber of Commerce
657 Main Street, St Helena CA 94574
707|963|4456 x 2
Sthelena.com

mailto:pam@sthelena.com
mailto:KathyR@cityofsthelena.org
mailto:JimH@cityofsthelena.org
https://www.facebook.com/CorisonWinery

	10-09-14 Regular Meeting
	04-10-14 TC Minutes-draft
	06-26-14 TC Special Minutes-draft
	07-10-14 TC  Minutes-draft
	08-14-14 TC Minutes-draft
	09-11-14 TC Regular Meeting-draft
	09-11-14 TC Special Minutes-draft
	PW 1409-002 842 Hunt
	PW 1409-004 290 Pope
	RE_ Tree Committee

